

Reference Page

123 Main Street ♦ City, ST zip ♦ email@email.com ♦ (cell) pho-ne##

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Ms. Jane Doe
VP of Retail Banking
Regional Bank (formerly with National Bank)
987 Business Avenue
City, ST ZIP
Jane.Doe@regionalbank.com
(515) 289-0000

Dr. Melvin Jones
Store Manager
Local Retail Store
456 Retail Road
City, ST ZIP
mjones@localretailer.com
(515) 289-9999

FACULTY REFERENCE

Dr. Sarah Smith
Professor of Marketing
University of Northern Iowa
322 Curris Business Building
Cedar Falls, IA 50614
sarah.smith@uni.edu
(319) 273-6857

Comment [MDN1]: Include your contact, the easiest way is to use your same header as your resume.

Comment [MDN2]: Include what type of reference you are providing

Comment [MDN3]: If it is not clear how they are associated, provide a comment such as this.